### **Iowa State Agricultural Business Club**

**Meeting Minutes** 

October 8th, 2010

The October 8th meeting of the Iowa State Agricultural Business club was called to order at 8:05 p.m. by President Neil Krummen in Lush Auditorium.

Whitney White introduced Angie Boyce, the Talent Acquisition Consultant from Pioneer. She commented that Pioneer is value based on their customer's performance.

## **Officer Reports**

- -Secretary- The minutes from the September 9<sup>th</sup> meeting were read. There were no corrections made and minutes were approved.
- -Treasurer- Reported a balance of \$31,172.77. All dues and checks prior to the meeting have been processed, except for Golf tournament checks. Elizabeth advised everyone to write in the memo what the check is for when paying for dues, industry trip, or golf tournament. She also mentioned that Gas Receipts are used for reimbursed not mileage. Scholarships for freshmen are being processed.
- -Ag Council- Reported that Ag Council will be selling Ag week T-shirts and that there will be a Softball tournament during Ag week. A sign-up sheet to be a part of the Ag Bus Softball team will be in Heady 174 and will be picked up Tuesday Oct 12<sup>th</sup>. Ag Olympics are on Monday at 1 p.m. and we need someone to represent the Ag Business Club. All the barbeques for Ag Week are all free.
- -Reporters- Made an announcement to everyone that if they are not receiving an e-mail with the newsletter to let them know or Carol know.
- -Historian- Thanked Angie Boyce for the food and soda provided at the meeting. Kaci said she will also need to take pictures of the committees that were not present at the beginning of the meeting.

### **Committee Reports**

-Career Day- Reported that the Fall Career Fair will be October 19<sup>th</sup> in the Lied Rec Center. The committee reported that they will be sidewalk chalking the week before the Career Fair and need people to sign up for set-up and tear down of the Career Fair. They encouraged involvement.

Finance and Fundraising-Golf Tournament sign up will end Friday October 9<sup>th</sup>. The event will be held at Ames Golf and Country Club on Oct 16<sup>th</sup> the tournament will be a best ball tournament and check in will be from 8-9 am. They are looking for helpers to carry bags in the morning of the golf tournament. This is a great way to meet industry reps. There will be a golf practice on Oct 12<sup>th</sup> with a rain date on Oct 14<sup>th</sup> at the Veenker Driving Range. The committee went over Gold Tournament expectations.

Publicity- Reported Pre Career Day Panel Discussion will be Monday October 18<sup>th</sup> starting at 7 p.m. with check-in and dinner at 6 p.m. The moderator will be Kevin Kimle and will be held in Carver 001.

- -Recruitment and Retainment- Reported that a Hockey game event day was decided on of December 3<sup>rd</sup>. The cost will be \$6 and sign-up will be in Heady 174. There was also an Intramural T-shirt signup sent around the room. The club also showed interest of a Club Tailgate for the Nebraska Game on November 4<sup>th</sup>.
- -Special Projects- Reported the trip was great and there will be a slide show at the next meeting.

Amber Broulik introduced Dr. John Lawrence as our Meet the Prof. Dr. Lawrence is currently our Associate Dean of the College of Agriculture and Life Sciences.

#### **Old Business**

Neil Krummen read the new attire policy in the Constitution. Ben Zelle made a motion to amend the constitution to include the Attire policy, the motion was seconded. The Amendment was voted on and moved and the Amendment was passed.

#### **New Business**

- -Kaci reported on the upcoming Alumni Homecoming Breakfast and that the officers are planning and taking care of the event.
- The club discussed donating \$500 to the Ag Council in support of the Ag Week Bar-B-Ques. Chelsy Sonnichsen make a motion to donate the \$500 to Ag Council. The motion was seconded and passed by majority vote.
- -Amber Broulik awarded Lisa Tronchetti with member of the month for her hard work on the Industry Tour.
- -Kaci Demot introduced Kayla Reiter as the new member and Melissa Thelen introduced Charlie White as the Old member.

# **Advisor Comments**

Dr. Deiter invited club members to attend his Sales Class Panel Discussion. He commented on elections are at our upcoming meeting October 28<sup>th</sup> and for everyone interested to submit their self nomination **Drawings** 

- -Josh Beer won \$5 for correctly guessing Marcie Stevenson in Guess the Member.
- -Casey Clemens won \$100 in the Wheel of Fortune Game.

Jacob Aizikovitz made an announcement of Golf Etiquette for the upcoming golf tournament and suggested the material at the front of the room, for everyone to freshen up on their golf etiquette.

President Neil Krummen read Article 8 section 2 and 10. These are to be discussed and voted on in the upcoming meetings.

A motion to adjourn the meeting was made by Kortney Weber and seconded by Ross Payne. The meeting was adjourned at 9:37 p.m.